
Status converted or used for purposes other than worship

Borough Tandridge District

Present parish BLETCHINGLEY, ST MARY

Built  c.1912

Build architect unknown

Further information Diocesan Directories (1923-1975) list a Mission Church on Warwick Wold or
Warwicks Wood.  The Blechingley (sic) parish magazine records that the first
service was held on 6 October 1912.  It is believed to have closed in or shortly
after 1975 and then sold as a private house (now Chapel Cottage).

Address Oakwood Road, Warwick Wold

Postcode (if located) RH1 3DQ

Grid reference TQ 311 528

Grade Not Listed

Listed Building ref. (if applicable) N/A

Listing found? (if applicable) NO

CPW / CCC report on file? NO

Record office & reference The church was occasionally used for baptisms and they would probably have
been recorded in St Mary’s parish register.  The church is unlikely to have held
weddings

Diocesan property reference no. not applicable

BLETCHINGLEY, ST ANDREW Ref: BLE01

Former places of worship in the Diocese of Southwark

NOTES

Record office:
LMA=London Metropolitan Archives
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/lma/

CPW/CCC refers to the reports prepared on
churches proposed for demolition

Click on grid reference to view a location map
(accurate to within 100 metres)

For further information contact
pastoral@southwark.anglican.org

Last updated January 2012

http://www.streetmap.co.uk/newmap.srf?x=531100&y=152800
http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/lma/
mailto:pastoral@southwark.anglican.org

